City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2013
SPECIAL MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
4:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - {Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
NONE
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

NONE

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff’

At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Chapter 59 project. No formal action can be taken on these ifems at
this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems *

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Page 1o0f3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 3, 2013



VL.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member or a citizen, in which
event the item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its
normal sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted
upon. The remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
nof removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.43 acres of Lot 1-10, Block 1 of the Escondido
Park 4 Subdivision known as 800 Escondido Road from R3-Multi-Family District to R1-
Single-Family District. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 2.0 acres of Lot 10, Block 2 of the Kleberg Town
& Improvement Co. Subdivision known as 102 W. Sage Road from AG-Agricultural to R1-
Single-Family District. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Lot 1, Block 7, Retama Park Subdivision known
as 808 S. 13th from R2 Two-Family District to C2 Retail District. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for Fund 067 CO Series 2013 GF Streets and Fund 088 CO Series 2013
Drainage for the CO2013 debt issuance costs net of refund. (Director of Finance).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the transfer of fund balance from Fund 001 General Fund to the Solid Waste
Capital Projects Fund 087. (Director of Finance).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the reallocation of funds initially budgeted for a drainage project to be used for
a water line project along Seale Street. (Director of Finance).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2013-2014 budget for departments of the
City of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 3, 2013



Vil. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Pleasa contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelal@ecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Availabla.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
avthorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations) , 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices}, 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
{(Economic Development) .

|, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

August 28,2013 at 10:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

Valary

Mary Valenzu
City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Halt on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
September 3, 2013




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.43 ACRES OUT OF LOT 1-10, BLOCK 1,

ESCONDIDO PARK 4 SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS 800 ESCONDIDO
ROAD FROM R-3 MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT TO R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY

DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTiING COMPREHENSIVE

PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Robert Garza, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 17, 2013 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the

City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission by a 5-0 vote approved the requested
rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best

serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 1.43 acres out of Escondido Park 4, Block 1, Lot 1-10, Lot PT
common ground with lots 11-17, known as 800 Escondido Road from R-3 Muiti-Family

District to R-1 Single Family District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change
Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsvilie, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsviile,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform fo the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013,

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe  Mday of  September . 2013.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



_Bﬂfy—s;

—Ceci——
—ipvijee [ ]
T
HelgrMarie——

Samuels Place

"""—”’”—‘

ieondido-————

PROPERTY




SOUTH CREEK ESTATES

g 23
ESCONDIDO ROAD

SUBDIVISION
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
.\\_m
VACANT LAND S 2 e
AGRICULTURAL’ USE yd AR ™S~ T
ZONED: R1 =
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT :
@ !
-] E e,
o ) EXISTING
S R Y — TOWNHOMES
KLEBERG TOWN =1 §/-‘ : ZONED: R2
AND ':/f.?)"r ' LO‘"TI:. 3; TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT
s [rg v .
IMPROVEMENT COMPANY : ,.f': LR t
il <
SECTION 21 = ORIE: ‘*j z2l )
LOT 13 aletvs|| ¥ TR g E -
- . e v . R =)
o L ~gle ® 2
by PV St T I SR Fi—
. SFTHeE. . m|TZ e x
ot 28l THRor £ 21| 2 &
- Yz o
’ , AR G
SEE R O
: P : =]
sl 'ai"{ ‘; T = § -
LOT t31 ¢ IS LOT L. a
e : (
81.75 2d" |u.E 61.75" ——
K] 4" W i

PROPOSER SUBDIVISION ZONING REQUEST

PREPARED BY: APEX SURVEYING AND MAPP

CURRENT ZONING: R3- MULTI-FAMILY DISTRICT LAND SURVETORS




! Planning & Devélopment Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGi—!: Vincent Capell, (Eity Manager t

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIJECT: Request to Re-zone 800 Escondido Rd. from R3 to R1

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from Robert A. Garza to re-zone the 1.43 acres of Lot 1, Block 10 of the
Escondido Park 4 Subdivision from a Multi-family R3 District to a Single-Family R1 District.

This request was unanimously approved by Planning & Zoning Commission at the latest
meeting on July 17, 2013. The petitioner is requesting the zoning change to construct nine (9)
single-family garden homes with a gated entrance and privately-maintained cul-de-sac road.
The developer will be working with the City on the construction and layout of these homes to
meet City Ordinances once the subdivision is re-zoned. 2

Staff recommends approval of this request based on its conformance with the goals & policies
contained in all of the elements of the current Master Plan, the proposal is not detrimental to
the public health, safety, and welfare, it will not generate inappropriate or hazardous traffic
levels in the area, nor is it detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
for the City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF REZONING A 1.43 ACRE TRACT OF LOT 1,
BLOCK 10 OF ESCONDIDO PARK 4 SUBDIVISION LOCATED
AT 800 ESCONDIDO ROAD; FROM R-3, MULTI-FAMILY
DISTRICT TO AN R-1, SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT.

Petitioner & Agent: Robert A. Garza
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 17", 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Private / Housing
Existing Zoning Classification: R-3, Multi-Family District
Adjacent Zoning: North: Santa Gertrudis Creek

South: R-1: City / County Dick Kleberg Park
East: R-2: Two-Family District & R-3: Multi-Family Dist.
West: R-1: Single-Family District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation: Escondido Rd. - Local

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: Services provided

Fire Station Proximity: 2.4 driving miles

100 Year Floodplain: The property is not within a floodplain.
EXHIBITS PRESENTED

o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
» City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting

e Site Plan

e Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the construction of a 2
block, 9 lot, single-family residential district subdivision with a private, gated road. The
historical use of this property has been brush and open field with no development history. Lots
in the surrounding area have been developing single-family homes to the west and townhouse

apartments fo the east. The surveyor has stated that the gated road will be privately owned and
maintained after construction.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA
Existing condition of the land is as parking lot with minor brush land. A minor strip of land
deeded to Tom & Ann Gordon serves at the west side parking for the townhome apartments.




STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION

In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on Zoning District Changes:

1.

DA il

Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
clements of the 2008 Master Plan. '

Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1.

Yo

The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of
the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare.

The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

The proposal will not generate inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental traffic levels in
the existing or nearby area.

Prepared by: /?"é(/% ,47 Cﬂm—;-, PE .

Robert G. Isasé—i, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE}

ProjectAddressQXOD %Scoﬂdi (% RD Nearest Intersection Z5Amdd0 ~+ T AmLIE&
(Proposed) Subdivision Name_Spy TH# CREEL EsyarEgot ‘ -10 _ Biock

Legal Description:_£ 35 COAD D0 FARE PHISE 4

Existing Zoning Designation _R.J Gaw/uﬂ LHMIL V) Future Land Use Plan Designation ] { S/N8LE At ﬂ-vj
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent _ ROBEET” A~ CALZA  phonedpl-522- 1868 vax Fel -T92-307]
Email Address {for project correspondence only):_ R85 GARZA @ PEVPLE PC. (oM

Mailing Address 343 DANA City KNGS PILL E _state_T s Tip 78365
ROB ERT A. CakeA

PropertyOwner __ R EL.  MUME Z Phone 24/-5.22-48/8  ¢AX %|-59R— Sa3

Email Address (for project correspondence only): _208 CalZ4 @ pPEOPLE PC. @O

Mailing Address _ 345 P AMA City_XKMBsV/LL E  state ﬂ Zip 785464

Select appropriate process for which approvat is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) 5250.00 ___Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
XRe-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat, $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 ___Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 . __Subdivision Variance Request 525.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
. SINBLE —FgmiA dQ:Bb/Vla’/?l/ "(q ,{497"-5)
smatl  CARBEM STYLE HOMES

{ hereby certify that { am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be

true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approvai may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signaturew A” ,%é‘g/ Date: fj » 27- (3
Property Owner'q Signqture:geﬁﬁ.;—@ ® ’%,-_—— Date: {77~ L 3
Accepted by:___ |85 (O cX . Date:

P\




The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Site
)
L 4

e osw

<

d landscape plans: 1 full size and 15 - 11"x17” reductions (copies from PMT reduction)

Application Check List for a Re-Zoning

A written description of the requested zoning district and the proposed use./ PEFRENSE LA

& f

A site pian showing the location, dimension, material and configuration of all existing
buildings, structures and other improvements.

The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.

The land uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought.

Such additional information as the city planner may deem pertinent and essential to the
application.

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

)

08/11



SQUTH CREEK ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

VACANT LAND
AGRICULTURAL USE ‘ !
ZONED: R1 = o 81.75" i - . .
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT N : )
3 H =3 N N -,
a mi| L PLOT 48 -0 -
@].L0T 47 i 1
htd H toy .
ol E
5 2 i
= |-6L75 & 61.75° - :
KLEBERG TOWN b :
AND LOT |} @ | fLOT &
IMFROVEMENT COMPANY :: % 3 @
SECTION 21 @ Fi| & HE
LOT i3 ol &17s * BT =
&~ H a{® e
. L S
+ ey sz
LOT 2| ¢ BLOT 2:0)
: ¥ -
i G175 .
61.73" : 1 =
a
- =
A1 LOT L
LOT 13| ||=
N IR
5175 RAME. g 75
8 3y 23 W f__

ESCONDIDO PARK _PHASE 4

EXISTING
TAWNHOMES
ZONED: R2
TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT

x

ESCONDIDO ROAD

]
=
'.‘J

PROPOSED SUBBDIVISIGN ZONING REQUEST

CURRENT ZONING: R3- MULTI-FAMILY DiSTRICT
PROPOSED ZONING: Rl- SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT

PROPOSED PROJECT IS THE CREATION OF A 2 BLOCK, 9 LOT SIBDIVISION
OF GARDEN HOMES FOR THOSE DESIRING SMALL YARDS IN A GARDEN
STYLE HOME SETTING. THERE WILL BE A PRIVATE GATED ROAD FROM
THE EXISTING ESCOMDIDO ROAD.

BLOCK I, LOTS I-4: 5059.80 5.F.

BLOCK 2, LOTS 1-5- 4780.89 S.F.

HOMES WiLL BE CONSTRUCTED OF WOOD FRAME WITH MASONRY EXTERIOR.

THEY WILL RANGE I[N SIZE FROM 1400 5.F.TO 2200 S.F. AND WILL BE
PRICED FROM THE LOW $£100.,000.00 TG THE 3200,00.00 RANGE

PREPARED BY: APEX SURVEYING AND MAFMING
LANO SURVEYORS

4737 KOSAREK ORIVE
CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78415

ORawit BY: J.A.¥, DATE:6/18/13

NOTE: ALL BEARINGS ARE MAD-83 GRID

SCALE: 1~ -B@'




ALYz dad
Lageans

}o0 | I RE—
000'G 00S§'C 092t 0

/\// s AUD
Busan-2aUm
1Sl [enauty - ov
@FH 1214510 8RS poowoquBay - LD
H
195G ——T| vmsiA ety - 20
19141510 ssewsng |BNUeS - €0

YIS [REDIBUILIOD - bT

tolsIq sEmsTpU| 1B - 1

1901510 [B1sNpU AAes - 2]

Talsig swaK apidop - Hi

wsIa Apwe 4-sBus - by

st Aeg-omp - 2
——jun

T

JouSIC] Awred-RINW - £
191SIC] (BRUAPISEY (2I2Uag) - b

alitasfuly - Als1aaln WY SExXa), - MNWYL

auoz

t:wqug




AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 2.0 ACRES OUT OF LOT 10, BLOCK 2,
KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT CO. SUBDIVISION KNOWN AS
102 W. SAGE ROAD FROM AG- AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO R-1
SINGLE-FAMILY DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Robert Garza, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 17, 2013 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the

City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission by a 5-0 vote approved the requested
rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best

serve public heaith, necessity, and convenience and the general weifare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 2.0 acres out of Kleberg Town & improvement Co., Block 2, Lot
10, known as 102 W, Sage Road from AG-Agriculture District to R-1 Single Family
District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in fuil force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Crdinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That ail ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That pubiication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe _ "™day of _ September , 2013,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

b2



et

RE-ZONING REQUEST

Proposed Tract for Re-Zoning:

A 2.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, PART OF
FARM LOT 10, BLOCK 2, KLEBERG TOWN
& IMPROVEMENT CO. SUBDIVISION OF
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

v i FROM ZONE “AG” TO ZONE “R1”
) | 102 West Sage Road
<l Kingsville, TX

.27 |

“ilva

102 WEST SAGE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX

119 NOTH JTH STREET
RINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363
a&mwmuu&qt FAX (361)-392-6744

~.




S ™ "

T, iy
N ™, i,
: * AL Zaragoza
R. H. Christian J. Rouse, Jr. 2.0 Ac. N A. Alcala
41.7 Ac. 2.0 Ac. 5, 87,120 sf) 5.0 Ac.
i,
0 y in
® @ i\ 9§ &9
Vacant Vacant fﬁ<mnm_,_p_ ™, Vacant
Brush Brush }f Brush fﬁ, Brush
» h
>, fw ffff "
ff, / AN
f//, Jf
A"
f&v L
..JJ..){. _wM.zw..‘ .ef...v
West Sage Road
Let 2 Lot 10 Let | i Lot 12
J R. LT,
DelaPaz Dominguez Garcia Nolan Farms
P2 Ac. .2 Ac. t.2 Ac. £0.0 Ac.
Resid. Resid, Vacant : Resid. Active
Housze House . House Cropland
ROW

&0
T SERENITY ESTATES —

M. Schoech
31.5 Ac,

®)

A mmmiade




| Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. iIsassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIJECT: Request to Re-zone 102 W Sage Rd. from AG to R1

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from agent Hoss Castillo to re-zone a 2.0 acre tract of Farm Lot 10, Block 2 of

the Kieberg Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision located at 102 W Sage Rd. from Agricultural,
AG, to a Single-Family R1 District.

This request was unanimously approved by Planning & Zoning Commission at the latest
meeting on July 17th, 2013. The petitioner is requesting the zoning change so that the owner,
Alejandro Zaragoza, can construct his single-family home on the lot. The proposed re-zone is on

the North side of Sage Rd. and will be the secand R1 home on the North side of Sage, between
Armstrong St. and Young Dr.

Staff recommends approval of this request based on its conformance with the goals & policies
contained in all of the elements of the current Master Plan, the proposal is not detrimental to
the public health, safety, and welfare, it will not generate inappropriate or hazardous traffic
levels in the area, nor is it detrimental to existing or potential adjacent fand uses.



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
for the City of Kingsville, Texas

-

Request: APPROVAL OF REZONING A 2.0 ACRE TRACT OF FARM LOT
10, BLOCK 2 OF KLEBERG TOWN & IMPROVEMENT (KT&I) ‘
CO. SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 102 WEST SAGE ROAD;

FROM AG, AGRICULTURE, TO R-1, SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTTAL.

Petitioner & Agent: Hoss Castillo
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 17%, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Private / Housing

Existing Zoning Classification: AQG: Agriculture

Adjacent Zoning: North, East & West: AG: Agriculture
South: R-1: Single Family Residential District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation: West Sage Road — Local

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: Services provided with the exception of wastewater

Fire Station Proximity. .7 driving miles

100 Year Floodpiain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

¢ Chapter 135 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meetmg)
o City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting)

+ Site Plan

o Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a zoning district change in order to facilitate the construction of a
single-family residential home for Mr. Alejandro Zaragoza. The historical use of this property
has been for ranching. Lots in the surrounding area, most notably on the south side of Sage
Road, have been developing single-family homes. There is one other single-family residential

home on the north side of Sage Rd. which is located on the Sage Rd. / North Armstrong
intersection.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

Existing condition of the land is as brush land. On the north side of Sage Rd., neighboring

property is also brush land. On the south side of Sage Rd., there are newly constructed (3 -4
years old) single family homes.




STAFFE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on Zoning District Changes:
1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan.
2. Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
3. Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
4.” Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
5. Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:
1. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all elements of
the 2008 Master Plan.
The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare.
The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.

The proposal will not generate inappropriate, hazardous, or detrimental traffic levels in
the existing or nearby area.

Prepared by: i" /ﬁ 4@’»— zE. '
Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services

Lo e




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) )
Zoco WEﬁ?"o{‘
Project Address IOZ W. 6@& Ki‘ﬁg Nearest intersection :?am:: %ﬁia’ L—/ﬁuﬂﬁ ?‘r

— vl
{Proposed) Subdivision Name ZL! &,1._. (3 Tﬂot §k2) Block__ 2.
Legal Description:_ 2.0 Aé . ""Wi&?l'mfo'F Favm Lp‘}' )D: Blor/’L 2 ' T2 T o
Existing Zoning Designation A é Future Land Use Plan Designation E

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent H’D%M.)]O Phone -SA2 LT ax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): a5 ) o é S A.L.

Mailing Address _~ } 19 N/, 7%5'}' City KlbéﬁijlL State T)( Zip_75%3

Property Owner ALE)Q- ﬂdra ZZTQ 90% Phone 34 1- 5lb- W55 rax

Email Address (for project correspendence only):

Mailing Address &30 W. _‘mn)’ﬁ éf!’f—ﬂw{ £4City K;ﬁp}é vl ”e_. State ] ‘é Zip 2@6_3_

Select aporopriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fea Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) 5250.00 __ Finat Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __MinorPlat $100.00
X Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
___PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the propos

Re-Zone a 2.0 Acve Trae epgofccmaf on W SMe. Road +vom

Zone "AGN o Zovne "RI", to ronstyuet nlew resdential
home Ao the preperty DWhEY,

I hereby certify that [ am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purpoeses of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to he
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the germit or
approval may be revoked. R

Applicant’s Sugnatum Date: &~ 2% —/3
Property Owner's Srgnaturefeaf ﬁ//—’ )n-n fan 4] Zﬂ-—ff.’)—@ D22 Date: € =22 —2o/3
Accapted by: Date:




Application Check List for Re-Zoning

Applicant: Alejandro Zaragoza

Property Address: 102 West Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363

Application Check List for a Re-Zoning

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Sit?}nd landscape plans: 1 full size and 15 - 11"x17" reductions (copies from PMT red'uction)
. 1. A written description of the requested zoning district and the proposed use.
v 2

A site plan showing the location, dimension, material and configuration of ail existing
buildings, structures and other improvements.

v 3. The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.
V4. Theland uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
z 5. The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought.
Vv s

Such additicnal information as the city planner may deem pertinent and essential to the
application.

Please note that this process can take up to 10

days.

08/11



Applicant:

Application Check List for Re-Zoning

Alejandro Zaragoza

Property Address: 102 West Sage Road

(S ]

Kingsville, TX 78363

Written Description of the requested zoning district and proposed use.
Re-Zone a 2.0 acre tract of land located at 102 W. Sage Road, Kingsville, TX,
from Zone “AG” to Zone “R1,” in order to construct a new residential home
for the property owner. This 2.0 Acre tract of land is located out of Farm Lot
10, Block 2, Kleberg Town & Improvement Co. Subdivision, City of
Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

Site Plan showing location, dimension, material and configuration of all
existing buildings, structures and other improvements.

A site plan for the tract of land is attached. Currently, the tract of land has no
existing buildings, structures, nor any other improvements. The site consists
of only scattered Mesquite brush and native grasses.

Lot Size in square feet and dimensions thereof.
The lot size is 87,128 square feet with dimensions of 196.9 feet wide (East
and West) and 442.5 feet long (North and South).

Land Uses surrounding the lot for which site plan approval is being sought.
The fracts of land surrounding the lot on the North, Fast, and West boundaries
are all vacant, idle brush land. The tracts of land on the South boundary of the
lot, directly across Sage Road, are either residential homes (Lots 9, 10, & 12,
Serenity Estates) or vacant brush land (Lot 11). The large tract of land located
Southeast of the lot is currently an active cropland.

Zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot for which site plan approval
is being sought.

The tracts of land surrounding the lot on the North, East, and West boundaries
are all Zone “AG,” Agriculture. The tracts of land along the South boundary
of the lot, across Sage Road, are all Zone “R1,” Residential.

Such Additional Information as the City Planner may deem pertinent and
essential to the application.
There is no additional information requested by the City.



JUN-27-2913 12:58 FROM:CASTILLO 3615925744 TG:55958865 P.1-4

TaxNetUSA - TX : Kleberg : 2013 Preliminary : Detail Report 7‘; é / Page 1 of 1
TaxNetUSA frses -
Saarce for Preperty Ti Information —
TaxNetUSA s Texas 1 Kleharg County ) Datall Report PIDN: 34166 GED: 208000210006192
Guner iiems  ROUSE NMMY JR Vaius loformatlon 2042 Proliminary
el ETUX LETICIA Lapd Velie 180,000.00
W 412 LemonwanD .
ATHON L NGBVILLE, TX 783837442 Hrprous it Velue sama
. AG Maim Valyn 1004
lectlons  SAGERG
Tiender Meret Vaiue 10.00
Legai KT &ICO, BEOCK 2, LOT PT 14, ACRES 4.0
Teta! Muket Vara 60,000.00
AG PraduclivHy Vi 2040
' Viaw 1012 Cerifien Vare - Thniws Prauesivity Verve 1000
ASBAIIN0 Vaiie $40,000.C0
Ten Peroant Cap Lons Veus 0,00
Avtniend Vake 45,000.40
Pravious AsdrHEeS Valus £80.000.00
Percant Change Qo00%
_ . ”

Datd up to date as of May 22, 2013 Incluating 2013 Profiminary values.

Ammmmmhwm.‘m‘mmmmuwmuuuanbmmmm

2lan in or gign up for free to accass:
Proparty Datails
Taxing Jurisgictions

Eslimaiad Proparty Taxas .
, *  improvament Dotails

Vigw Sampia Rapost*

b Jeosrin —
/ 74 N?f“ﬁ?

Hew East Vo solf # A. Toavaqgeds jo May 2013

7%,4; -

http://wwrw taxnetusa,.com/texas/klebera/detail.pho?i themeFile=prelim (heme.phodotheK. . 6/21/2013



JUN-27-2613 12:58 FROM:CASTILLO 3615926744 TC: 5953065 P.274

CT'# 20131779

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANV OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED

DATE: MAY

2013

GRANTOR: JIMMY ROUSE, JR, and wife, LETICIA ROUSE

GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
413 Lemonwood
Kingsville, Texas 78363
County: Kleberg County, Texas

GRANTEE: MARIA GUADALUPE MARQUEZ and ALEJANDRO ZARAGOZA

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County);
1803 Margaret Lane
Kinggville, Texas 78363
County: Kleberg County, Texas

CONSIDERATION: TEN AND NG/100 DOLLARS ($10.00} and other valuahle
consideration.

PROPERTY:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION IS CONTAINED ON EXHIBIT “A”
ATTACHED HERETO, MADE A PART HEREOF AND
INCORPCRATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN,

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY:

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to all presently valid restrictions,
reservations, covenants, conditions, rights-of-way, sasements, minera! leases and royalty and mineral convey-

ances now outstanding and of record, if any, in Klcberg County, Texas, affecting the above described
PROPERTY.



JUN-27-2813 12:51 FROM:CASTILLO 3615926744 T0:5958065 P.30q

TAX PRORATION AGREEMENT

To: Kleberg Coumy Title Co.
RE: GF No. 20131779
Date: May 15,2013

Praperty:  The East One-Half (E A) of a 4.00+/- acre tract of land out of Farm Lot 10
Improvement Ca., Kieberg County, Texas as described in the attached Exhibit A,

, Ssction 2, The Kleberg Towa &

NOTE: The Company is prohibited from insuring the arca or quantity of the land described herein. Therefore,

the Compary does not
represent that the acreage or square footage calculations arc correct. References to quantity are for informational

| purposes only.

[y

This indicates our understanding of the handling of the property taxes in the refercnced transaction. Sinee the property
taxes for the current year cannot be determined at this time, tho purchasers will be given credit for their share of the
current year’s taxes, in consideration of which purchaser will pay the full tax for the year when taxes are due, This
amount is based on an estimate only, since current figures are not yet available, The purchasers have also been made

aware that they must take a copy of their recorded deed when received to the Central Appraisal District in order to have
the taxes clinnged into their names and file for any exemptions which apply.

If the actual lax assessment exceeds the estimated amount prorated at closing, seller agrees to immediately reimburse the
purchaser the additional sum awed for the period from January 1 up to the closing date. Should the actual tax

assessments be less than the estimated amount prorated at closing, purchaser agrees to immediately reimburse the seller
the excess amount prorated/credited at closing,

All parties understand that Kleherg County Tlile Co. will not be responsible for, nor will they be involved in, this tax
proration setilement. It is agreed that Selfer and Purchaser will contact cach other directly, and the refund will be paid
immediately upon written notification (with supporting dacumentation) from the other party that samo is due.

Yo,

Jirhﬁ{r'ﬁuuse{gr. /

Leticia Rouse

PURCIHASER(S):

' f
MM&%.M&Y\ T
Maria Guadalupe Malquez

UELoNCAO 225 P025"
Alcjdndro Zar:

22073



JUN-27-2013 12:51 FROM:CARSTILLO 3615926744 TO: 58584965

L3

Fleid notes for & 400 % acrs tract of land out of Farm Lot 10, Section 2, The
Kleberg Town & Jmprovernent Co., Kieberg County, Taxas.

ML LR ]

Being all that certain tract oe parcai of land situated in Kleberg County, Texas, and
being a part of Farm Lot 10, Sectian 2, The Kieberg Town & Imprevement Co., @
subdivision ta the sald Kisberg County described by mop or plat resorded in Enveiope
18, Plat Cabinet 1, Map and Plat Records, Kieberg Caunty, Texas, and being a part of
that fract of land” someend by dead 4o B, H. {arisian rocordsd In Velume 235,

Pages 312.315, Official Recards, Kleberg County, Taxas, more particularly described
by metes and bounds as follows to wit

BEGINNING at an iran rod found in the ground and taken fer the Southeast corner
of Farm Lot 9 of the aforemantioned Sactlon 2, said comer belng in the Intersaction of
tha Narth line of the 60 faot Right-of-Way of Kleberg County Road 2010 W (Sage Road)
with the West fine of the 60 foot Right.-of-Way of Kleberg County Road 1038 N:

THENCE, with the South line of the aforemantioned Farm Lot 9 and with the
aferementioned Nerth Right-of-Way Hne of Klebary County Road 2010 W, WEST, {ata
distance of 1262.5 feet pass the Southwest corner of the aforamentioned Farm Lot 9
sama being the Southsast comer of the aforemantioned Farm Lot 10), for a total
distanco of 1968.7 feet to an iron rod, with cap, found in the ground for a corner, said

comer being THE POINT OF REGINNING and the Southeast comner of the tract herein
describad;

THENCE, continuing with the aforementioned North Right-of-Way lina aof Klebarg
County Road 2010 W and with the Souvth liae of the aforementioned Farm Lot 10,
WEST, a distanca of 393.8 feet fo 2n Iron rod, with cap, sat In the ground for a carner,
sald corner being the Southwest comer of the tract herain described:

THENCE, NORTHM, a distancs of 442.55 feet %o an lron rod, with cap, set In the
ground for a comer, said corner baing in the South line of & tract of land conveyed by
deod to Jose Gus Carrales and John' G. Carrales recorded.In Volumo 80,
Pages 659-662, Oficiai Records, Kleberg County, Texss, sald curner heing the
Northwest corner of the tract herein described: .

THENCE, with the aforementloned Sauth lina of tha Carrales tract of fand, EAST,

3 distance of 393.8 feet to an iron rod, with cap, found in the ground for a comer, said
corner being the Northeast cornar of the tract herzin described; .

THENCE, SOUTH, 2 distancs of 442.65 feet 1o
contalning within sald bounds 4.00 ¢ acres of land.

-t'.x---

The above field notes wars prepared from data obtalned from a survey made, an
the ground, under my supervision In the month of April 2007 for R. H. Chrlstian.

By: A . -
%ﬁ Scehm, P.E, RP.LS.

P.4/4




“oUy 'uoNewaInY 8N DA A WdELI0PILO £L0Z/LZ/90 polUld eeq | Alenuer jesieiddy jo ajeg 3ANoay3 Lo i ebe
a 00008 )
1 000'GE OV 00007 N Zd H6d (ONv1 HSNHE) S8Y 1

lﬁ mwmm_zﬁdd qlllw:mx o ESVTI OV ﬁmuﬁdq m@w,cwwﬁ umwjﬂm %@dﬂ: ﬂmmc mmm.%mdﬂmm mwﬂmmdla ENOISN3IWIT uﬂ §H 3% Iavl 53 NOILF !twdm_mu. ¥
0 SIeM 0 0 SRy MM 0 :Aoede] 0 ISHepm MY NOWYNHOZNI ONY AHAEN  %00°001 HoeZs :gans

InATAY TGY dNDD Shid NOTS BAHI 9490 S50TVA ONOS ¥X 333 IMing SDNNS0Nd LN VIV TOENS/ESY 10 OHEN NOIIdE830 3941 #

SIAUNIVIA INTWIAONLNI NOLLYANHOANI LINIWIAONLWI QHEN  %00°00) Q08Zs -08ns
8S2 / BSE 1 InAM H ¥ NYILSIMHD wener  L00Z/60/1C

LLS [ ZEY FTNOM XY v LHVHOS weans  QROZ/LLIGC

OdNt Q330 HOLNYHD Fd 1A ITvs

WA LIWY3LS 1S VAMY LIWYEL  IdALLINYAL 10 3NSS
S1iNH3d ONIguNg

~ B00Z YOS MIN — DA LLSL/F LL/ALE Hl HddY
U3 LODY NO DHD "IVA ON LLOZ HOH — SN
ZUZIE ZLZLE J1 ¥ddY H3d YINY NI S3TvS
¥3d OV/000'SLS - FEVL GNYT SHD Zi, ¥Od SHUYW
SONYNOD HOLANS NOSVYIM 1X3p
ALYQ dSNI EXIN ONIND;
ZL0Z/ZLE0  3UVA ‘dSNI LSV : S8300Y QvOr
ZLOZ  MA ‘HddY LSV AHAYNDOJO]
E| "HddV 15V s3I
SNOLLdWaIX2 T TYMINTO
06009 = A VA 03SSISEV 1860 'AOHIIW WA ¥ddav X1 OH 30VS SNLIE
0 - SS01 4VD SH ISANOV Hd4T
0000y SINAVY 9 didepy Z619000L2000067
000'09 = ANIVA (3SIVHIEY , 99LPEN 20140y
0 =SSO AUAILONGOYd ‘00
00008 = A ——— oy s ZVGL-EOERL XL 'TNIASOND  ailioasAO
= %00l  THD QOOMNOWT ELE 0P STHOV'0L Ld LOT 20078 0D 1T Y
00009 + A ALY ANV %00l PO VIDLLITXNLD $8i56 vonioseq jebe
] SANINIAOULWI %a0t Qvd Ml AWWIF 35N0Y a1 HINMO BO0Z/SZ/L0 o SULFE ALNIJOYC

sanjep oAUl €10Z NOLIVIWHOANI TYSNHdDY ALYIdONd LOMMASIA TVSIVHALY ALNNOD 9Y383TH

Wl

CanGCcac 0l

cEnZarz2ran

ir7# FAY I A |

tancinnT 4



AGENDA ITEM #3



I Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Request to Re-zone 808 S 13™ St. from R2 to C2

DATE: August 16, 2013

This is a request from Linda Franklin to re-zone the Southeast corner lot of 13™ and Doddridge
from a two-family R2 District to a Commercial C2 District at Retama Park, Block 7, Lot 1 located
at 808 S 13" st

This request was approved by Planning & Zoning Commission on March 9”‘, 2008 and was not
immediately submitted to Commission for approval. The owner may be selling the property
soon and wishes for the re-zoning to be finalized. The lot is currently a vacant lot next to
Homesmart and Remco (old Hollywood Video). The Planning & Zoning Commission
unanimously approved the rezoning.

The Planning Department has evaluated the request and can find no issues with it. It is within
the Master Plan concept and should continue to promote commercial growth in the area.



ORDINANCE #2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO LOT 1, BLOCK 7 OF RETAMA PARK,
KNOWN AS 808 SOUTH 13™ STREET FROM R2 TWO-FAMILY
DISTRICT TO C2 RETAIL DISTRICT: AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Linda Franklin, for amendment to
the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
March 19, 2008 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 26, 2013 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by an 5-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1, Block 7 of Retama Park, known as 808 South 13" Street
from R2 Two-Family District to C2 Retail District, as more specifically described on the
Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
‘Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in fuil force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of August , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ " day of , 2013,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING - MINUTES
MARCH 19, 2008 AT 7:00 P.M.
CITY OF KINGSVILLE COMMISSION CHAMBERS
200 E. KLEBERG AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Planning & Zoning Members Present Planning & Zoning Members Absent
Robert MeCreight Leo Alarcon
Steve Zamora Lupe Alvarez
Bill Aldrich Armando Martinez
Ramon Perez
John Howe Staff Present )

Jennifer Trevino, Planning Secretary
Citizens Present " Armando Gutierrez, City Engineer
Linda Franklin
Elbert W, Franklin ITI

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda;

There were no public comments at this time.

3. Discuss and take action on minutes of February 20, 2008:;

Mr. McCreight made a motion to accept the minutes as presented; it was seconded by Mr.
Aldrich. The motion passed 5/0.

4. Discuss and consider a request to rezone from R2 Two Family District to C4
Commercial District, Retama Park Block 7, Lot 1, property also known as 808 S.
13" Linda Franklin is the applicant;

Mr. Gutierrez stated he wanted to mention that is property is at 13th & Doddridge and it
was a vacant lot and he thought at one time it was a duplex that burned down sometime in
the ladder part of last year. In October of last year and it was cleaned up and the property
is already in commercial zoning. They sent out notices and have not received any



opposition. The block to the east is also C2, so rezoning this property to C2 is consistent
with the overall plans that exist in the area. He had no objections to getting this property

‘rezoned to C2. Robert McCreight said, “as opposed to a C4” and he said yes. Mr.
Gutierrez said he though C4 was put in there as a matier of allowing the commission to
work the discretion of deciding if they want to go C2,3, or 4., but really C2 is what is
appropriated and what the other properties along the area are.

The code recommended we stay with the C2. Steven Zamora then said, “basically the
item then would be to approve it but instead of going C4 we would be approving C2 in
liea of C4”. That is correct. Jennifer Trevino then asked if she could mention something,
Mr. Zamora told her to do a motion, and then she said “they didn’t ask for a C4, they just
asked for a commercial so we advertised it as C4.” Mr. Zamora then said the applicant
doesn’t have a particular need for a C4. Jennifer then said no. Mr. Gutierrez then
explained that a C2 was a retail district and that was what they learned about and a C4 is
more of an open area and allows welding shops and mechanics shop, etc. Mr. Zamora
then made a motion to be continued or, then Mr. Aldrich made a motion to change it from
aC4toaC2. It was seconded by Mr. Howe. Motion passed 5/0.

. Miscellaneous: liems not on the agenda may be discussed but no action may be
taken at this time:

Mr. Gutierrez mentioned that he received a call on Monday from Land Mark Valley
Homes that had the plans ready and wanted to submit to the countics and he requested
they submit one set so he could have the opportunity to review it before they made all the
copies. He received them yesterday afternoon and didn’t get a chance to review them *
today, but will be looking at them tomorrow. He took a quick glance and it and nothing
caught his attention. He received the cohstruction plans with recommendation to move
on o the construction phase (subdivision infrastructure, not whole construction) if they
met all the requirements.

There was discussion on JLUS meeting that was held on Tuesday night (4/18/08). Mr.
Gutierrez said it wasn’t creating any more restrictions and what already existed was what
was falling into place. It gives a level of comfort for anyone coming from outside to
know the plan and knows what is allowed or not allowed and they can invest more in the
city with more confidence. Once JLUS does the preliminary draft, the final should be
followed shortly. There were additional recommendations that the JLUS will identify



issues and then make recommendations. Once all recommendations have been included
in the plan, then we can ask city commission for approval, and then we can go into the
implementation phase. Furthermore, the master plan is on hold until the JLUS can be
finalized just in case something comes up that might affect the master plan. They are
estimating that the master plan should be finished by April 14, 2008. Once the
commission has adopted the JLUS study then we can go into the implementation phase .
before we start reviewing ordinances and changing the ordinances and coming up with

new requirements or new policies.

. Adjourn

Mr. Howe made a motion to adjourn; it was seconded by Mr. Aldrich. The motion
passed 5/0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM #4



" CITY OF KINGSVIL

LE

B. 0. BOX 7458 — KINGSVILLE. TEXAS 78364,

_ August 16, 2013
Vincent Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Budget Amendment - CO 2013 Debt Issuance (net of issuance cost refund)

Mr. Capell,

The attached budget amendment will provide for the CO 2013 debt issue in J anuary / February 2013
net of the $15,343.29 refund by First Southwest our Financial Advisors. The initial issuance cost fees
paid to First Southwest was $76,194.55. The refund pulls the net issuance down to $60,851.26 which
is a very reasonable issuance cost amount considering the issue dollar amounts. The CO 2013 issue
consisted of new debt in the amount of $4,265,000 for drainage projects and $965,000 for strect
projects (stated at par amounts) totaling $5,230,000. In addition, the CO 2013 refunding of the CO

2002A existing debt in the amount of $1,260,000 was issued at the same time reducing our overall
issuance cost.

This Budget Amendment, given you approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda August
26, 2013 for first reading,

Sincerely,

Mirk 14— Rus &"’"‘7/

Mark A. Rushing

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FiSCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR FUND 067
CO SERIES 2013 GF STREETS AND FUND 068 CO SERIES 2013 DRAINAGE FOR THE
CO 2013 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS NET OF REFUND.

WHERE_A& it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY CF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 067 CO Series 2013 GF Street Projects

Revenues

4-000.0 Bond Proceeds 995.00 $994,391

4-000.0 Bond Insurance Premium 996.00 $39,554

Expenses

5-000.0 PrfSrv Bond Issue Costs 314.04 $22.905
$1,056,850

Fund 068 CO Series 2013 Drainage

Revenues

4-000.0 Bond Proceeds 895.00 $4,325,000

4-000.0 Bond Insurance Premium 996.00 $174,818

Expenses

5-000.0 PrfSrv Bond Issue Costs 314.04 $121,233

$4,621,051

[This budget amendment will provide for the CO 2013 debt issue in January/February
2013 net of the $15,343.29 refund by First Southwest. The CO 2013 issue consisted of new
debt in the amount of $4,265,000 for drainage projects and $965,000 for street projects.]

If.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.



LIt

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision herecf be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of . 2013,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



CITY OF KINGSVILLE | s

P, 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364,

August 16, 2013
Vincent Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Budget Amendment - Budget Transfer from General Fund 001 to Fund 087 Additional
Sanitation / Seild Waste Fees.

Mr. Capell,

The City completed a study in FY 2007-2008 and found that the City of Kingsville sanitation fee
needed to be increased to stay comparable to fees charged in surrounding cities. These fees were
subsequently implemented starting April 2008, but only half of the overall consultant recommended
increasc was implemented in the 1% year. In FY 2008-2009, the second year of implementation, the
full amount of the consultant recommended increase was implemented. At that time Fund 087 Solid
Waste Capital Projects was created for the purpose of financing related sanitation debt service and any
residual revenue collected amount above the debt service payments could be used to purchase capital
items 1n the sanitation department. As a result, the 1% half year of collected revenues in the amount of
$114,247still resides in reserves in the Fund 001 General Fund - “Committed” Fund Balance. This

budget amendment would move the money to Fund 087 Solid Waste Capital Projects - “Commiited”
Fund Balance to be used for this intended purpose.

This Budget Amendment, given you approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda August
26, 2013 for first reading.

Sincerely,
/V\M l(_ /Ar ~ B“S L"""7 ;
Mark A. Rushing

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
TRANSFER OF FUND BALANCE FROM FUND 001 GENERAL FUND TO THE SCLID
WASTE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 087.

WHEREAS it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would he a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 01 General Fund
Capital
2 000.00 Fund Balance  Reserved For Cap. Proj 684.00 $114.248
$114,248
Expenses
5-690.00 Transfer To Fund Exp/Trsfrs Out 394.87 $114.248
$114,248
Fund 087 Solid Waste Capital Projects
Revenues
4-000.00 Transfer from Fund 01 Transfer In 750.01 $114,248
$114,248
Capital
2 000.00 Fund Balance Reserved for Cap. Proj 610.00 $114.248
$114,248

{To transfer Solid Waste revenues that exceed what is needed for debt service

payments to Capital Projects Fund 087 for the purchase of capital items for the sanitation
department]

IL.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

I.
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision

of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Atiorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: August 16, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: FY2013 Utility Fund Budget Amendment (Fund 051)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the FY2013 Utility Fund (051) for
expenditures occurring this fiscal year for the installation of an 8" waterline along
Seale Street from Corral Ave to Ave “B”.

BACKGROUND

In FY 2013, $70,000.00 was budgeted in CO Series 2011 General Fund (065) to be
expensed in partnership with TAMUK to improve drainage for the north side of Santa
Gertrudis Estates Subdivision and the intersection of Ave “B” & Seale Street. When
city staff was performing a cost benefit analysis of a water connection along Seale
Street with the University and of drainage improvements needed in the area of the
University, TAMUK requested the City reallocate the drainage funds (065-5-305.0-
531.00 $70,000) for the installation of a waterline and service connection along
Seale Street between Corral Ave & Ave “B” and that TAMUK would pay the drainage
improvement expenses for the north side of Santa Gertrudis Estates Subdivision and
Ave “B” & Seale Street intersection.

Fund (051) — Utility Fund:
Requested Budget Amend: $70,000.00 from Utility Fund Balance

Add to Water Line Extension Budget FY13: (600.1-541.00) $70,000.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment is very important to complete the waterline
project this fiscal year. Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed
budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Utility Fund Budget Amendment request is mentioned above and noted
in the budget amendment ordinance.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
REALLOCATION OF FUNDS INITIALLY BUDGETED FOR A DRAINAGE PROJECT TO
BE USED FOR A WATER LINE PROJECT ALONG SEALE STREET.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: increase Decrease

Fund 051 Utility Fund

Capital

2-000.00 Fund Balance  Unreserved Fund Balance 610.00 $70.000
$70.000

Expenses

5-601.10 Water Water Line Ext. 541.00 $70,000

$70,000

[Texas A&M University-Kingsville requested that the $70,000 initially budgeted for a
drainage project on the North Side of Santa Gertrudis Estates Suddivision be used for a
water line along Seale Street from Corral to Ave B.]

.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of August, 2013.

PASSED AND APPRCOVED on this the __ day of , 2013

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #7



